

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/brett-old
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

React.js

Vue.js

Node.js

Certifications

React Developer

Certified React Developer

Solidity/Web3 Developer

Brett Old

(Fully Remote) React/Node/Typescript Engineer
Tallinn, Harjumaa, Estonia

Summary

Brett from Estonia, self-motivated, creative, solution-focused, and flexible JavaScript Engineer.

I have 8+ years of experience in web development and worked at enterprise & startup companies.

Blockchain, Healthcare, E-commerce, Fintech, User Dashboard and LMS are already experienced business logics to me.

Experience

Flagship

Senior Full Stack Engineer

January 2022 - March 2023 (1 year 3 months)

United Kingdom

- React/Javascript/Typescript Styled Component practice and mobile wallet support
- Node/Express/Sequelize/PostgreSQL/AWS backend infrastructure with Moralis API
- Various live charts using D3.js for data visualization
- Unit test using Jest/Mocha/Sinon for web3 integration modules
- NFT staking and swap fork implementation

Gaia Everworld

Full Stack Engineer

August 2020 - December 2021 (1 year 5 months)

United Kingdom

- Launched GAIA DeFi token IDO
- Core contribution for Metaverse logistic and tokenomics
- Member holder NFT sold out and land sale

- React/Next js/Javascript/TS dapp pages with web3 integration
- Node/PosgreSQL/TypeORM/TS RESTful API for dapp backend endpoints
- AWS EC2, S3, RDS DevOps management
- React Native/Ionic hybrid mobile app building
- Lead 4 members full stack team

ClerksWell

Frontend Developer

February 2018 - July 2020 (2 years 6 months)

Estonia

- Converted Angular 2+ project to Vue/Nuxt/TS latest version
- Ionic 4+ hybrid app development
- Initialized chat communication using Svelte/Electron, socket.io and WebRTC as well as Zoom API
- Built a SAAS application using Vue, Vuetify and Vuex
- Wrote a few RESTful API endpoints using Node/Express/Python/MongoDB
- Worked on 2 Next js projects for SSR optimization purpose
- Data visualization using Amchart, Highchart, D3, Scichart and ReactDataGrid
- Angular 11 social application with Material UI & RxJS/NgRx

Simform

React Developer

July 2014 - December 2017 (3 years 6 months)

Estonia

- Built prototypes using HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- Converted HTML/CSS to Angular template

- Followed Figma/Sketch design for pixel perfect purpose
- Built 7+ React applications related with booking, e-learning, user dashboard, fintech as well as React Native & Electron for mobile & desktop apps
- Rewrote class based architect to functional component based
- Migrated Redux to Hooks+Context API for optimization purpose
- Integrated APIs using axios/fetch
- Customized MUI, Bootstrap and AntD to match pixel perfect UI/UX designs

Education

Tallinn University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science · (April 2010 - May 2014)